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The Jigeount Hopwicity 1feiesal e,
24, Hlomfield .ldad,
London, .9,

dear Lord Norwich,

Thanle vou for your letter of 9th lecember last, wiich I read with mmch
recret and disillusionment.

At the iouse of Comvions on 30th November, I was introduced to by Ham
Srinton by Lr. Korman abhott, chief executive of the British Videooran
sssociation. lr. Orinton is the H.V.A.'s snonsored l..J'. and he told me he
was at school with vou., In that conversation I paid tribute to the unswerving
bocling you had =iven to the N.C.1.0.P.A. and commended your stedfastiness cven
in moments of crisis when the heat in the kitchen sometimes became intense.

It is ironiecal that, less than & week later, that loyally had evanorated,
vou had tendered your resignation from our coummitiee and had arbitrarily
ditched us.

‘herr I relayed this news to other members of the commitiee, their wiversal
reaction was, like mine, that you had been "got at', even though your resnhonse
avveared so uncharacteristically spineless. It was, nonetheless, extremely dis-
concerting to discover during the fourth sitting of Standing Committee C at the
Homse of Commons on 14th December, just how accurate our assessment of the sit—
uation had, annarently, been, when lr. Geoffrey Iinsberg, L.Y. {pow horrifyingly
pir upofire‘l) read out u cowv of vour letier of resirnotion to myself, during
tint debete (cony of lansard enclosed). That you should have seen fit to send
him @ cony of a letter concerning a N.C.i.0.P.i. internal matter which you had
refused even to discuss, I find most regrettable and repreinensible. iy your
action, you have nplayed straight into the hands of our enemies and done the
I.Cuit.0.3 0. & grave disservice which could certainly considerably wealen our
cause and the cause of freedont of expression in general.

I1 is obvious thet Sir Geoffrey Finsbers has, from the outset, been determ—
ined to undermine the MW.C.L.0.P.,1. and to do evrything nessible to discredit
Lhe members of its committee. I wonder if you have studied just exactly what
this appalling gentleman has been saying? In the very first debate on the
Video !tecordines 4ill, in the ilouse of Commons on 11th Yovember, he made a
wholly wnwaranted nn¢ abusive attack on us. (Copy of liansard enclosed ). 1
should hove heen failing in my duty if I had not renlied to such a vicious
attock in the stirongest terms, and defended my committee — yourself included —
and our members. 1 am enclosing copies of all the correspondence and renoris
hecanse il is essentinl that everybhing is seen in its proper context.
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Oth December 1083, you sianted that
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In your letter of resignation, dat
"for seme time now T have heen concerned whout its ()
you went on later lo stote thet "I camnot whole=henrtedly endorse ill the
princindes involved in your campaipn". 1 mmust peint out that ihe principles
involved in our cembaipn pre exaclly the same as they were wien I founded it

in .pril 1976 and when I first invited you Lo serve on its committee. L cony
of my original letier to you, dated Srd Loy 1976, is also enclosed herewith,
az well as a copy of your renly of 1i'th lay 1876 in which you express your un—

enuivoeil sunnort for our cause. (I have sent conies of these letters to all
eirhteen mwemhers of the Standing Committee . You have been lkept fully informed
of everything concerning our cummpaicn ever &ince and, in the course of nearly
eight years, you have never once exnressod even the slirhtest doubt or disarrce—
ment with the N.0.B2.0.9,5..'s nrincinles or nolicies. Thot you should sudrenly
do se novw ipdicotes, eith:or that, for rcure evtraordinay reason, you have mpul s—
ively changed your mind {sonething I find hard to believe of soccone with your
pedivres and credenticls, nd of your intellectunl ealibre}, or, and which now
seens mucl more probable, thal vou have heen snressured and panielked inte defect—
ion byuwischief-molking mornl fascisis from the opnosition. ‘ihatever the real
reason, I feel sure tist you will coime to recret your untimely and irrational
nction and will, eventually, retnrn to the [lold.

There is another noint which puzzles me and which will puzzle all other
sunporters of the N.0.0.0.P.i. You wre u listed sponsor of the Campaign jigninst
Censorship and you will have recently received a copy of the C.1.C.'s official
Critigue of the Video lecordingsDill, which has been senl Lo the liome (l{ice
ond L.P.s, including sir Geoffrey Finsberg. The C.A.L.'s Criticue and the
H.LOM.0.Paiu's are virtually identical, hoth in the stance they take amainst
tiie provisions of the i1l and in their overell o»nnosition to it., In the
interests of intecrity, eredibility and consistency, will you now, therefore, be
withdrawing vour sponsorship of the C.1.C.7 Furthermore, will you be sending
sir Geoffrey a cony of your letter of withdrawal so that he cen read it out to
standineg Committee ©, in anticipation of the similarly vicious attack he must
now surely make on the L.i.C. ns those he has made against us,snd if he, too,
is to be consistent?

'inally, oun behalf of the committee, may I thank you, most warmly and
sincerely, for the sunnort you have gmiven the N.C.R.0.¥.A, durine the pasi
scven years, but also express our greal sadness that you have felt it necessary
to desert us just at this {ime and in this puzzling way. 1 still believe 1 was
entitled to the courtesy of a meeling Lo discuss this matter and, even at this
late stame, s1ill hepe thatl you will agree to such & meeting. In any case, I
would be grateful for a considered reply to this letter since we shall almost
certainly be issuing & press statement on your resignation and would prefer to
have your comwments bhefore we do so.

Yours sincerely,
\

.

David Webh,
lionorary lirector,
National Cammairn for the Heform of the Obscene Publications Acts

SNCH .



